From: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je>

To: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>

Cc: Ministers Only <MinistersOnly@exchange.soj>, Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>

Addressed To: a.green@gov.je,l.farnham@gov.je k.nutt@gov.je,a.pryke@gov.je,ministersonly@exchange.soj,i.gorst@gov.je,s.luce
@gov.je,a.maclean@gov.je,r.oryans@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je,p.ozouf@gov.je,e.noel@gov.je,k.moore2@gov .je,phili
p.bailhache@gov.je,s.pinel@gov.je

Subject: Re: Brexit

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 06:42 BST

Good morning!

Will do... Calm reassurance will be very important in all quarters.

Have a good day everyone.

K

Kristina Moore

Deputy for St Peter
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End of Message
On 24 Jun 2016, at 06:06, lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:l.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote:
Good morning all,

Leave have now mathematically won the vote.

Can | please remind colleagues to pass all media requests today and over the weekend to Kate Nutt. Please don't engage in
conversations about your particular portfolios, there will be plenty of time over the coming days for those details.
We have a plan and we must stay with it, calm and reassuring.

Have good day in Guernsey those that are playing.

Many thanks,

Senator lan Gorst

Chief Minister of Jersey
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